HERITAGE SURVEY  
ITEM IDENTIFICATION SHEET

ITEM NAME: Shop and Cottage
Former or other: Appelt's Store; Eudunda Roadhouse

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE
The shop was opened in April 1874 by a German settler, Mr. F.G.E. Appelt, who possibly built the attached cottage earlier. He was appointed Post Master to the new town of Eudunda, at £6.0.0 per annum. He was also a J.P. This was the first store in the town, and its mainstay for several years. It was a general store, saddlery and possibly wine store. The store serviced local farmers and pastoralists, and some through trade of men and beasts from the Murray lands to Adelaide and Kapunda.

The shop is now used as a roadhouse, but both shop and cottage have retained their original form, with largely intact shopfront. Like the Eudunda Hotel (see separate sheet) they are situated in the old section of Eudunda which was eclipsed by development subsequent to the arrival of the railway.

REFERENCES
Eudunda, 1870-1970, pp.6, 21;
Chronicle, 14 July 1932, pp.42-3;
Cyclopedia of S.A., p.388

Verbal Jim Reese, 1982

Archival photographs (Eudunda, 1870-1970, p.48

PHOTOGRAPH
Film No. 476 Negative No. 15
Direction of view to N

LOCATION
Address: South Tce.,
Town: Eudunda
Postal Code
Section: Hundred Neales
County: L.G.A. Eudunda
S.H.P. Region 8
A.M.G. Ref. 6729-IV
54 32340 621640

SUBJECT
4.6

PERIOD
State
Study Area
1869-84

TYPE OF ITEM
LAND Natural feature
Historical site
Historical Gdn.
BUILDING
STRUCTURE
PHYSICAL CONDITION
Good

STATUS
Reg. of State Her. Items
Reg. Interim L Nominated
National Estate
Reg. Proposed L
National Trust
CL RL File
Other
S.A. Highways Dept.
Instit. of Engineers

RECOMMENDATION
(A) State [X] (B) Local
PREPARED BY
HERITAGE INVESTIGATIONS